

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [ECHA Restriction PFAS in firefighting foams](#)
Subject: Danish Defence's experience in transitioning to fluorine-free firefighting foams
Date: 13 September 2021 18:05:43
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Dear Sir/Madam,

The European Chemicals Agency (ECHA) has been requested by the European Commission to prepare a restriction proposal under REACH for the use of per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) in fire-fighting foams, often called AFFF (see [here](#)). In this context ECHA is seeking additional information from the sectors using these foams. We would be happy to learn more about the experience of the Danish Defence in transitioning to fluorine-free foams in the different components of the defence forces (airforce, navy, etc.).

I have been informed that [REDACTED] Chief Sergeant Major/Fire Chief, Royal Danish Air Force (Fighter Wing Skrydstrup) might be a relevant person to talk to.

I would be interested in having a virtual meeting with the relevant persons from the Airforce and Navy who could inform me about the Danish experience in transitioning to fluorine-free firefighting foams. If you are interested in having such a meeting, thank you for informing me about the responsible persons' contact details so that we can set up a meeting.

If you have any question, do not hesitate to ask me.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Scientific officer
European Chemicals Agency
PO Box 400 / Telakkakatu 6
00121 HELSINKI, Finland
Tel: [REDACTED]
Mob: [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.